Fort Bend County Engineering
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

Richard W. Stolleis, P.E.
County Engineer

January 15, 2016

Commissioner Richard Morrison

Fort Bend County Precinct 1

1517 Eugene Heimann Circle, Suite 300
Richmond, Texas 77469

RE: Traffic Control Plan - Spacek Tract — Disannexation by City of Rosenberg,
Ordinance 2015-38, Blume Addition

Dear Commissioner:

Fort Bend County Engineering has completed and recommends approval of the traffic
control plan for the above referenced. The public hearing date for acceptance of the plan is
being scheduled.

A copy of the traffic control plan is attached for your review. If you should have any
questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

ey 9, W’/ PE, PTOE

Rick J. Staigle, PE, PTOE
First Assistant County Engineer

RJS/mjs

ce; Judge Robert E. Hebert, County Judge
Marc Grant - FBC Road & Bridge
Brian Fields - Signage Department
File

301 Jackson St., Suite 401 | Richmond, TX 77469
Phone 281-633-7500
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Note: fOrawn By.L. Brdecka Spacek Tracts

Date: 1-14-16 w e
(aka Blume Subdivision)
The purpose of this traffic control plan is to Approved By:Rick J. Staigle, PE PTOE Control Map and
establish traffic control for Spacek Tracts Date: 235 (/1 /16 Traffic Sign Layou
(aka Blume Subdivision). Scale: Fort Bend County Engineering Dept.
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